
 
A meeting of the CABINET will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN 
on THURSDAY, 3 APRIL 2008 at 11:30 AM and you are requested to 
attend for the transaction of the following business:- 
 
 

APOLOGIES 
 
 (((( 

Contact 
(01480) 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held 
on 13th March 2008. 
 

Mrs H J Taylor 
388008 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation 
to any agenda item.  Please see Notes 1 and 2 below. 
 

 

3. ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY AND 2008/09 ACTION PLAN  
(Pages 5 - 86) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Environment Team Leader seeking 
approval for the Environment Strategy. 
 

C Jablonski 
388368 

4. TOWN CENTRE INITIATIVES  (Pages 87 - 92) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Town Centre Initiatives Working 
Group who’s report and recommendations have been 
endorsed by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service 
Support). 
 

Miss H Ali 
388006 

5. SAFETY ADVISORY GROUP  (Pages 93 - 96) 
 

 

 To receive the report of the meeting of the Safety Advisory 
Group held on 5th March 2008.  
 
 

Mrs M Jerrom 
388009 

 Dated this 3 day of April 2008  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive  
 

 

Notes 



 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a 

greater extent than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the 
Councillor, their family or any person with whom they had a close 
association; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a 

partner and any company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial 

interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of 
£25,000; or 

 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of 

the public (who has knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably 
regard the Member’s personal interest as being so significant that it is 
likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of the public interest. 

 
 

Please contact Mrs H Taylor, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Tel No. 
01480 388008/e-mail Helen.Taylor@huntsdc.gov.uk /e-mail:   if you have 
a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for 
absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision 
taken by the Cabinet. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed 
towards the Contact Officer.  

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers 
except during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of 
Agenda/Minutes/Reports or would like a  
large text version or an audio version  

please contact the Democratic Services Manager 
and we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 

Emergency Procedure 



In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the 
Meeting Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via 
the closest emergency exit and to make their way to the car park adjacent to 
the Methodist Church on the High Street (opposite Prima's Italian 
Restaurant). 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the Council 

Chamber, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon PE29 3TN 
on Thursday, 13 March 2008. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor I C Bates – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors P L E Bucknell, D B Dew, 

C R Hyams, T V Rogers and L M Simpson. 
   
 APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were 

submitted on behalf of Councillors A Hansard 
and Mrs D C Reynolds. 

   
 
 

115. MINUTES   
 

 Subject to the addition of “and an Executive Councillor also referred 
to the need to avoid references to an overspill car park in the master 
plan for the Riverside Park, Huntingdon” at the end of the penultimate 
sentence in the second paragraph of the preamble in Minute No. 107, 
the Minutes of the meeting held on 21st February were approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

116. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 No declarations were received. 

 

117. CAR PARKING STRATEGY   
 

   

(In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 13.1 a Notice of Motion 
was submitted by seven Executive Councillors to enable the Cabinet 
to consider the rescission of the decision made at their meeting held 
on 21st February 2008 (Minute No. 105 refers) in respect of the 
introduction of car parking charges and to allow the matter to be 
reconsidered at this meeting). 
 
With the aid of a report by the Head of Planning Services (a copy of 
which is appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet reconsidered the 
level of charging to be introduced as part of the Car Parking Strategy 
Action Plan. 
 
Members were reminded that at their meeting on 31st January 2008, 
charging Option 1 had been approved. Following “call-in” by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) the decision had been 
reconsidered by the Cabinet and charging Option 2 approved 
including a 50% reduction in season tickets for vehicles with CO2   of 
120g/km or less. 
 
Mindful of the potential impact Option 2 charges would have on the 
overall delivery of the action plan, the environment strategy and the 

Agenda Item 1

1



local economies of the District’s market towns and having regard to 
an amended Annex incorporating a new hybrid charging option and 
the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) 
thereon, the Cabinet  
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the resolution in Minute No 105 (e) of the meeting of the 
Cabinet held on 21st February 2008 be rescinded and the 
following substituted therefor – 

“that the proposed car parking charges outlined as 
option 1 hybrid, as shown in the revised annex now 
submitted, be approved and advertised”. 

 

118. PERFORMANCE MONITORING   
 

 The Cabinet received and noted a report by the Head of Policy and 
Strategic Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) 
which reviewed the Council’s performance against targets within the 
Corporate Plan – “Growing Success”.  In so doing, Executive 
Councillors were advised that the timing of the preparation of a new 
Sustainable Community Strategy and Local Area Agreement would 
facilitate the review of the Corporate Plan in late summer for 
submission to Council in September 2008. 
 

119. SHARED SERVICES   
 

 By way of a report by the Director of Commerce and Technology (a 
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet were 
updated on progress with regard to the development of a shared 
services initiative by Huntingdonshire, East Cambridgeshire, South 
Cambridgeshire and Fenland District Councils. 
 
Having considered the issues involved in promoting the sharing 
financial accounting software systems and payroll services, the 
possible scope for achieving efficiency savings and the potential for 
extending the concept to other services, the Cabinet  
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the Director of Commerce and Technology, after 

consultation with the Executive Councillors for Finance and 
for Resources and Policy, be authorised to finalise 
arrangements for sharing financial accounting software and 
payroll services. 

 

120. SUPPORTING COUNCILLORS: A MANIFESTO FOR COUNCILS   
 

 Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Administration to 
which was attached a copy of “Supporting Councillors:  A Manifesto 
for Councils” published by the Local Government Information Unit 
(LGIU) to promote and enhance the role of Councillors. 
 
In considering the twelve actions identified in the manifesto, the 
Cabinet recognised that while some had already been implemented 
by the Council there were likely to be resource implications in 
introducing the additional measures, some of which would be 

2



dependent on legislative change.  Having discussed the 
recommendations of a Councillors Commission, established by the 
Department of Communities and Local Government, to investigate the 
incentives and barriers to serving on Council’s, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that the Council recognises that Councillors have a 

valuable  representative role which helps to ensure 
that local people have an active role in the 
development and delivery of council services. 

 
 (b) that the recommendations of the Councillors 

Commission Report be noted and the Government’s 
formal response thereon awaited; and  

 
 (c) that the Council welcomes the Local Government 

Information Unit’s document “Supporting Councillors; A 
Manifesto for Councils” considers it important to 
support actions that would help make a real difference 
to existing and future Councillors; calls on Government 
to help people be active and effective Councillors; and 
agrees to support and act on the 12 action points set 
out in the manifesto attached so that local democracy 
is strengthened. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL  
(CORPORATE AND STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK) 
 
CABINET 
 

1 APRIL 2008 
 
 

3 APRIL 2008 
 

ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY 
(Report by Head of Environmental Management) 

 
1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 Members have previously considered the development of the Council’s 

Environment Strategy on a number of occasions.  Council at its meeting on 
16 April 2008 will be invited to adopt the strategy. 

 
1.2 This report outlines the final development of the environment strategy and its 

associated action plan reproduced at Annex A. 
 
2. DEVELOPMENT OF THE STRATEGY 
 
2.1 An initial draft of the environment strategy was approved by Cabinet at their 

meeting on 1 February 2007.  Subsequently it was reviewed in full by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate and Strategic Framework) and the 
‘greening the business’ and ‘service impacts’ implications of the strategy 
were considered by the Service Support and Service Delivery Overview and 
Scrutiny Panels respectively.   

 
2.2 Cabinet at their meeting on 17 May 2007 reviewed the Panels’ comments 

and agreed a version of the strategy for a broader engagement with the 
public and key stakeholders.  Through the summer of 2007 meetings were 
held with Town and Parish Councils and the organisations representing 
environmental interests on the Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership (e.g. 
the Environment Agency, Wildlife Trust and CPRE).  

 
2.3 The development of the strategy was highlighted in District Wide and 

comments invited from the public.  Feedback confirmed that the broad thrust 
of the strategy was supported by local people. 

 
2.4 The engagement confirmed widespread support for a strategy addressing 

the three themes of – 
 

• tackling climate change 

• using resources efficiently; and 

• protecting and improving our environment 
 
2.5 Working closely with the Member Working Group consideration was then 

given to developing an action plan that would demonstrate in our role as a 
community leader, how these themes would be pursued by the Council as a 
major employer and property owner; and secondly, in the wider context of 
the district as a whole. 

 
2.6 It was also recognised that the strategy document would need to be 

accessible to a very wide audience.  A substantial volume of work already 
has been completed to simplify the text and work is continuing with a 

Agenda Item 3

5



creative agency to produce a document that is visually attractive.  This work 
will be ongoing throughout the production of the document which will be 
formally launched during Environment Week 2nd – 8th June 2008. 

 
2.7 Part of improving accessibility to the strategy will be to give it a name that 

reflects that vision.  Again the creative agency working on the accessibility of 
the document has been retained to suggest a strap line that reflects the 
council’s concern for, and commitment to, the environment. 

 
3. DELIVERY OF THE STRATEGY 
 
3.1 The strategy provides the context for the council’s future actions and 

provides the framework for long term targets based on those agreed at 
European, national or regional levels.    

 
3.2 Delivery against those long term targets requires an action plan which sets 

out what is to be achieved year on year.  This action plan must have regard 
to available resources and its achievement will also be influenced by what is 
happening outside of Huntingdonshire.  These are variables which require 
the action plan to be a live document which is regularly reviewed and 
updated (the current version may still be incomplete and further input is 
welcome).  For this reason the action plan will be produced as an appendix 
to the main body of the strategy and will be reported on annually. 

 
3.3 Individual projects within the action plan will need to be promoted through 

the MTP process.  However, to allow projects to proceed in the first year of 
the action plan the MTP recently approved by Council provided £200k 
capital in 2008 and £50k revenue in 2008/09 and the subsequent two years. 

 
3.4 The attached Environment Strategy Project plan (Financial Implications) 

reproduced at Annex B shows the projects proposed in Year 1 (2008/09), 
their associated costs and indicative projects for subsequent years.  
Research commissioned by SEA Renue has started to develop possible 
scenarios for reducing carbon emissions in future years.  The completion of 
this work will inform a review of Years 2-5 of the annexed action plan to be 
completed later this year and which will influence projects promoted through 
the MTP process. 

 
4. CONCLUSION 
 
4.1 The strategy has been developed over a twelve month period that has 

allowed meaningful engagement with local communities and interests.  The 
strategy’s objectives have received enthusiastic support and will provide a 
basis of action both by the council on its own, with its partners and with local 
people. 

 
4.2 The action plan identifies a range of projects and the Council is able to 

commit to those requiring expenditure in 2008/09.  Further work is required 
to develop more fully those in future years and this will be completed during 
2008. 

 
4.3 This is a key document which together with the Local Development 

Framework and the Sustainable Community Strategy, will provide a vision 
for Huntingdonshire its residents and businesses.  Work is continuing to 
ensure that all local interest can identify with that vision and easily access 

6



the content of the strategy.  The pre-publication draft will be available at the 
meeting on 16 April 2008 when Council adopt the strategy. 

 
5. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
5.1 It is recommended that – 
 

• The Cabinet recommends the Environment Strategy to Council for 
approval and adoption 

• The Cabinet authorises the Director of Environmental Services after 
consultation with the Executive Member for Planning/Environment to 
agree minor textural changes and the final document format 

• The Cabinet approves the content and costs of the year one Project  
Plan 

 
 
Contact Officer: 
 

Paul Jose, Head of Environment & Transport 

 (((( 01480 388332 

 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



9



10



11



12



13



14



 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



 -
 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



.

47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



H
U

N
T

IN
G

D
O

N
S

H
IR

E
S

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 F
O

O
T

P
R

IN
T

 

B
ra

m
p
to

n
 W

o
o

d

M
o
n
k
s
 W

o
o
d

W
a
re

s
le

y
 a

n
d
 G

ra
n
s
d
e

n
 W

o
o

d
s

H
o
lm

e
 F

e
n
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e

H
o
u

g
h
to

n
 M

e
a

d
o

w

P
o
rt

h
o
lm

e
 M

e
a
d
o

w

S
t 

N
e
o
ts

 C
o
m

m
o
n

U
p

w
o

o
d
 M

e
a
d

o
w

G
ra

fh
a
m

 W
a
te

r

H
in

c
h

in
g
b
ro

o
k
e
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

W
o
o
d

w
a

lt
o
n
 F

e
n
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e

H
a
n
s
o
n
-R

S
P

B
 W

e
tl
a
n
d
 P

ro
je

c
t

P
a
x
to

n
 P

it
s
 N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e

B
a
rf

o
rd

 R
o

a
d
 P

o
c
k
e
t 

P
a
rk

H
o
lt
 I

s
la

n
d
 N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e

S
p
ri
n
g
 C

o
m

m
o
n

T
h
e
 T

h
ic

k
e
t

56



)

57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68

This page is intentionally left blank



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 O
N

E
 –

 T
A

C
K

L
IN

G
 C

L
IM

A
T

E
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

: 
T

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 g
re

e
n

h
o

u
s
e

 g
a

s
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 
N

I 
1
8
5

 -
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 C
O

2
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

w
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

 N
I 

1
8
6
 -

 P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 C

O
2
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

e
r 

c
a
p
it
a
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

N
I 

1
8
8
 -

 A
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
.

N
I 

1
8
7
 -

 P
e
o
p
le

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 l
o
w

 e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 r

a
ti
n
g
 

E
N

E
R

G
Y

 E
F

F
IC

IE
N

C
Y

 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
fo

o
tp

ri
n

t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

e
n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n

s
u
m

e
d
 p

e
r 

s
q
u
a
re

 m
e
tr

e
 i
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
 

A
d

o
p

t 
a

n
 e

n
e

rg
y
 p

o
li

c
y
  

to
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

’s
 e

n
e

rg
y
 u

s
e

 i
n

 
a

ll
 i

ts
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

c
a
rb

o
n
 d

io
x
id

e
 e

m
it
te

d
 f

ro
m

 H
D

C
 e

n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 Y
e

a
r 

E
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
o
v
e
rt

im
e
 &

 w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 g

iv
e
s
 m

o
re

 e
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
h
e
a
ti
n
g
 &

 l
ig

h
ti
n
g
 

0
8
/0

9

S
m

a
rt

 m
e
te

ri
n

g
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

lis
e
d
 m

e
te

ri
n
g
 o

f 
e
n
e
rg

y
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

e
n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
 

0
8
/0

9

M
u
lt
if
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
v
ic

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

P
ri
n
te

r 
ra

ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
a
c
h
in

e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e

d
 

0
8
/0

9
 

N
e
w

 H
D

C
 H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

 
B

re
e
a
m

 “
e

x
c
e

lle
n

t”
 r

a
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 o
ff
ic

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

’S
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

e
n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
d
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 i
n
 H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
it
te

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

e
n
e
rg

y
 s

a
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 v

ia
 H

D
C

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

%
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
 H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

u
e
l 
p
o
o
r 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
rm

a
l 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 i

n
 A

L
L

 n
e
w

 
h

o
m

e
s

 b
u

il
t 

in
 H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e
 b

y
 e

n
s

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 b

u
il

t 
to

 
th

e
 H

IG
H

E
S

T
 P

O
S

S
IB

L
E

 L
E

V
E

L
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 f

o
r 

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

H
o

m
e
s
 &

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

m
e
a
s
u

re
s
, 

li
k
e
ly

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e
 t

h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s
 i

n
 c

a
rb

o
n

 
a

n
d

 f
a

c
il

it
a
te

 t
h

e
ir

 i
n

s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 

%
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 b

u
ilt

 t
o
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

N
e
w

 L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
L
D

F
) 

T
o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

th
e
rm

a
l 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 h
o

m
e

s
 -

 R
e

tr
o

fi
t 

D
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 3
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 1

9
7
0
s
 a

n
d
 8

0
s
, 

c
a
n
 b

e
 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
m

 m
o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

. 
H

o
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 s

a
v
in

g
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 0
9
/1

0
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 s

h
o
w

c
a
s
e

A
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

3
0
 2

, 
3
 a

n
d
 4

 b
e
d
 e

x
e
m

p
la

r 
h
o
m

e
s
 i
n
 H

a
rf

o
rd

 c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 c

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 l
e
v
e
l

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

W
a
rm

e
r 

H
o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

lif
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

A
 h

o
m

e
 i
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
t 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y
 H

D
C

 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

W
a

rm
 f

ro
n

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
e
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 i
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
t 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

A
n
n
u
a
lly

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

F
u
e
l 
P

o
v
e
rt

y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 o

f 
h
o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
 

B
ri
ti
s
h
 G

a
s
 i
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

H
o
m

e
 i
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

a
b
le

 t
o
 p

a
y
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 

0
8
/0

9
 -

 0
9
/1

0
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

e
n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n

s
u
m

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
s
e
c
to

r 
in

 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

c
a
rb

o
n
 d

io
x
id

e
 e

m
it
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
s
e

c
to

r 
fr

o
m

 e
n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e
rm

a
l 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 o

f 
a
ll
 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

it
h

 a
 f

lo
o

r 
s
p

a
c
e
 o

f 
5
0
0
s
q

 m
 o

r 
m

o
re

 
b

y
 e

n
s

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
y
 a

c
h

ie
v

e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
 B

R
E

E
A

M
 ‘

v
e

ry
 g

o
o

d
’ 

ra
ti

n
g

&
 f

a
c

il
it

a
te

 t
h

e
 i

n
s

ta
ll

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

m
e

a
s

u
re

s
  

b
y
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 a
n

d
 i

n
d

u
s

tr
y

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

e
n
e
rg

y
 s

a
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 v

ia
 H

D
C

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

P
e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g
h
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

C
it
y
 T

ru
s
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

u
d
it
s
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
a
u
d
it
 o

ff
e
re

d
 b

y
 P

E
C

T
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ra
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 £

5
0
0
 g

ra
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

69



70



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 O
N

E
 –

 T
A

C
K

L
IN

G
 C

L
IM

A
T

E
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

: 
T

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 g
re

e
n

h
o

u
s
e

 g
a

s
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 
N

I 
1
8
5

 -
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 C
O

2
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

w
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

N
I 

1
8
6
 -

 P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 C

O
2
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

e
r 

c
a
p
it
a
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

N
I 

1
8
8
 -

 A
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
.

R
E

N
E

W
A

B
L

E
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
fo

o
tp

ri
n

t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
 p

ro
c
u

re
d

 f
ro

m
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 s

o
u

rc
e
s
 

%
 o

f 
e

n
e
rg

y
 p

ro
c
u
re

d
 f

ro
m

 r
e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 
S

e
e
k
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
e
n
e
rg

y
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
d
 f

ro
m

 r
e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

h
e
n
 r

e
n
e
w

in
g
 s

u
p
p
ly

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
 C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 5

0
%

 e
n
e
rg

y
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
d
 f

ro
m

 r
e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 t
a
ri
ff
 a

n
d
 5

0
%

 f
ro

m
 C

o
m

b
in

e
d
 h

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r.

 
0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

W
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

s
ta

ll
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s
 a

t 
n

e
w

 c
o

u
n

c
il
 b

u
il
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 
re

p
la

c
in

g
 s

y
s

te
m

s
 i

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s

 
%

 o
f 

e
n
e
rg

y
 f

ro
m

 o
n
-s

it
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

R
e

n
e

w
a

b
le

s
 a

t 
H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 B

u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 g

ro
u
n
d
 s

o
u
rc

e
 h

e
a
t 

p
u
m

p
 a

n
d
 s

o
la

r 
p
h
o
to

v
o
lt
a
ic

 p
a
n
e
ls

 a
t 

re
fu

rb
is

h
e
d
 H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 B

u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n
, 

to
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

to
w

a
rd

s
 h

o
t 

w
a
te

r 
a
n
d
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

0
8
/0

9

G
o
d
m

a
n
c
h
e
s
te

r 
N

u
rs

e
ry

 P
ro

je
c
t 

T
h
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 s

o
la

r 
h
o
t 

w
a
te

r 
a
n
d
 b

io
m

a
s
s
 s

to
v
e
 i
n
 a

n
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
lly

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

in
in

g
/c

la
s
s
ro

o
m

 o
n
 s

it
e
 

0
8
/0

9
 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 i

n
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 

b
y
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

in
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
a
l 

e
v
e
n

ts
, 

g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 s

h
o
w

c
a
s
e
s
 (

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 h
o
m

e
s
) 

p
ro

je
c
t.

D
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 3
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 1

9
7
0
s
 a

n
d
 8

0
s
, 

c
a
n
 b

e
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
d
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 t

h
e
m

 m
o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

. 
H

o
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 S

o
la

r 
H

o
t 

W
a
te

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
la

r 
P

V
0
8
/0

9
 –

 0
9
/1

0
 

S
o
la

r 
H

o
t 

W
a
te

r 
S

c
h
e
m

e
  

£
6
0
0
 g

ra
n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 (

p
e

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
) 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 c
o
s
t 

o
f 

in
s
ta

lli
n
g
 s

o
la

r 
h
o
t 

w
a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

t 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

P
o
w

e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 P

e
o
p
le

 R
e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 E
n
e
rg

y
 E

v
e
n
ts

 
R

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 E
n
e
rg

y
 s

h
o
w

c
a
s
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 o
rg

a
n
is

e
d
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 E

n
e
rg

y
 S

a
v
in

g
 T

ru
s
t 

0
8
/0

9

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

R
e
q

u
ir

e
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
  

1
0

%
 o

f 
re

n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 a
ll
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
1
0
 u

n
it

s
 o

r 
m

o
re

%
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
it
h
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

1
0
%

 o
f 

e
n
e
rg

y
 d

e
ri
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 s
o
u
rc

e
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 

N
e
w

 L
o
c
a

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
L
D

F
) 

T
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 t
o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

n
-s

it
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

1
0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 

e
n
e
rg

y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 S

h
o
w

c
a
s
e
 (

N
e
w

 B
u
ild

) 
A

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

3
0
 e

x
e
m

p
la

r 
2
,3

 a
n
d
 4

 b
e
d
ro

o
m

 h
o
m

e
s
, 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
5
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
, 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
 

re
n
e
w

a
b
le

 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
. 

71



A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
e

n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 i
n

 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n

 a
m

e
n

it
y
, 

w
il
d

li
fe

 a
n

d
 l

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
s
 a

re
 a

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

re
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h

in
 H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e

a
r 

N
e
w

 L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
L
D

F
) 

A
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

D
F

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 l
a
rg

e
 s

c
a
le

 r
e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.
 

0
8
/0

9
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
fu

n
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 S
1
0
6
 m

o
n

ie
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 

e
n

e
rg

y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
u
n
d
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 l
a
rg

e
 s

c
a
le

 r
e
n
e
w

a
b

le
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e

a
r 

R
e
d
 T

ile
 F

a
rm

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

F
u
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

u
n
d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 a
 5

 m
ile

 r
a

d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
d
 T

ile
 F

a
rm

 W
in

d
 F

a
rm

  
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

G
la

s
m

o
o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

F
u
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

u
n
d
 r

u
n
 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 F

e
n
la

n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 a
 5

 m
ile

 r
a
d
iu

s
  

 
0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

72



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 O
N

E
 –

 T
A

C
K

L
IN

G
 C

L
IM

A
T

E
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

: 
T

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 g
re

e
n

h
o

u
s
e

 g
a

s
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s

IN
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 

N
I 

1
8
5
 -

 P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 C

O
2
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

w
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

N
I 

1
8
6
 -

 P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 C

O
2
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

e
r 

c
a
p
it
a
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

N
I 

1
9
7
 –

 L
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
ir
 q

u
a
lit

y

T
R

A
V

E
L

 &
 E

M
IS

S
IO

N
S

 T
O

 A
IR

 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

H
D

C
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e

s
 t

ra
v
e
lli

n
g
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 b
y
 c

a
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 &
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
s
it

e
 s

p
e
c
if

ic
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
 t

ra
v
e
l 

p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 m
a
in

 s
it

e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 C

O
2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 l
e
a
s
e
d

 &
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
 o

w
n

e
d

 v
e
h

ic
le

s
 

C
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

H
D

C
 l
o
a
n
 o

r 
le

a
s
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

H
D

C
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ra
v
e
l 
P

la
n
 a

n
d
 s

it
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 T
ra

v
e

l 
P

la
n

s
 

T
a
rg

e
ts

 a
re

 s
e
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 t

ra
v
e
l 
p
la

n
 f

o
r 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 s

in
g
le

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
p
ri
v
a
te

 c
a
rs

 a
n
d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 a

 m
o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 

to
 

o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 
0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
le

a
s
e
 c

a
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 c

a
r 

u
s
e
r 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

a
r 

u
s
e
r 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 r

is
e
 w

it
h
 e

n
g
in

e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
, 

a
m

e
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 r

e
c
ti
fy

 t
h
is

 w
ill

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 b

u
y
 l
a
rg

e
r

v
e
h
ic

le
s

0
9
/1

0

C
a
lc

u
la

te
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 C

0
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

ig
u
re

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
  

* 
0
6
/0

7
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 f

ig
u
re

 i
s
 t

h
e
 D

E
F

R
A

 a
v
e
ra

g
e
 f

ig
u
re

  
/ 

T
a
rg

e
t 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

o
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 1

6
0
g
/p

e
r 

k
m

 
0
8
/0

9
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

L
it
re

s
 o

f 
fu

e
l 
u
s
e
d

 i
n
 f

le
e
t 

tr
a
v
e
l 

T
o
n
n
e
s
 o

f 
c
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
it
te

d
 f

ro
m

 f
u
e
l 
u
s
e
 

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 o
w

n
 v

e
h

ic
le

 
fl

e
e
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s

L
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

N
O

x
 &

 P
M

1
0
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

R
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
lin

g
 o

f 
re

fu
s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 r

o
u
n
d
s
  

R
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
lin

g
 o

f 
R

e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 r

o
u
n
d
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 f

u
e
l 
u
s
e

0
8
/0

9

G
re

e
n
 F

le
e
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
fl
e
e
t 

to
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

n
e
rg

y
 S

a
v
in

g
 T

ru
s
t 

to
 g

iv
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 f

le
e
t 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

0
8
/0

9
 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

N
I 

1
7
7
 l
o
c
a
l 
B

u
s
 J

o
u
rn

e
y
s
 o

ri
g

in
a
ti
n
g
 i
n
 H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

N
I 

1
9
8
 C

h
ild

re
n
 t

ra
v
e
lli

n
g
 t

o
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
–
 u

s
u
a
l 
m

o
d
e
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l 

P
ro

v
id

e
 m

o
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 t

o
 w

a
lk

, 
c
y
c
le

, 
u

s
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 &

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

&
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

ra
v
e
l 

p
la

n
s
, 
w

it
h

 
C

a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
s
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

ra
v
e
l 
p
la

n
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
M

a
rk

e
t 

T
o
w

n
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
 

R
a
m

s
e
y
 (

&
 C

h
a
tt
e
ri
s
) 

A
re

a
 M

a
rk

e
t 

T
o

w
n

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
c
e

 i
n
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 

0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

  
&

 p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 ‘
T

ra
v
e
l 
4
 w

o
rk

’ 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

m
o
n
g
s
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3

C
y
c
le

 P
a
th

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
U

p
g
ra

d
e
 c

y
c
le

w
a
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

t 
Iv

e
s
 

0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

N
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 i

n
 l

o
c
a
ti

o
n

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 l
im

it
 t

h
e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

ra
v
e
l 
w

h
il
s
t 

c
a
te

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

n
e
e
d

s
%

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 M

a
rk

e
t 

T
o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

T
ra

v
e
l 
Is

s
u
e
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 t

ra
v
e
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 t

o
 m

a
s
te

r 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

N
e
w

 L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
L
D

F
) 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 t

ra
v
e
l 

0
8
/0

9
 

73



A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

M
a
n

a
g

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

 i
n

 t
o

w
n

 c
e
n

tr
e
 

lo
c
a
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
lo

w
 e

m
is

s
io

n
 

v
e
h

ic
le

s
 a

n
d

 a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e
 f

o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
e
a
s
o
n
 t

ic
k
e
ts

 s
o
ld

  
fo

r 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 w

it
h
 C

0
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

1
2
0
g
/p

e
r 

k
m

 i
n
 H

D
C

 l
o
n
g
 s

ta
y
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

D
e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 i
n
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 S

e
a
s
o
n
 T

ic
k
e
t 

P
ri
c
e
s
 i
n
 l
o
n
g
 s

ta
y
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 f

o
r 

lo
w

 e
m

is
s
io

n
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

e
a
s
o
n
 t

ic
k
e
t 

p
ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 w

it
h
 C

0
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

1
2
0
g
/p

e
r 

k
m

 i
n
 H

D
C

 l
o
n

g
 s

ta
y
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a
ir

 q
u

a
li
ty

 a
c

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 t

o
 

fa
c

il
it

a
te

 p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
it

ig
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 i
n

 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
A

ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

E
m

is
s
io

n
s
 I

n
v
e
n
to

ry
 

W
o
rk

 b
e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 A

ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

0
8
/0

9
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

W
o

rk
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 b
u

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
a
x
is

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t

e
s
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
g

e
 l

im
it

s
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 b
u
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

a
x
i 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

G
u
id

e
d
 b

u
s
 w

a
y
 p

ro
je

c
t 

B
u
s
e
s
 d

iv
e
rt

e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
1
4
 e

a
s
in

g
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

A
ll 

b
u
s
e
s
 u

s
in

g
 g

u
id

e
d
 b

u
s
 w

a
y
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 t

o
 E

u
ro

 3
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

 
0
8
/0

9
 

A
m

e
n
d
e
d
 t

a
x
i 
a
n
d
 p

ri
v
a
te

 h
ir
e
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
q
u
ir
in

g
 a

g
e
 a

n
d
 e

m
is

s
io

n
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 v

a
ri
a
b
le

 c
h
a
rg

in
g
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

o
a
d

 t
a
x
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 
0
8
/0

9
 

74



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 O
N

E
 –

 T
A

C
K

L
IN

G
 C

L
IM

A
T

E
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

: 
T

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 g
re

e
n

h
o

u
s
e

 g
a

s
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 

N
I 

1
8

8
 -

 A
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

A
D

A
P

T
A

T
IO

N
 T

O
 C

L
IM

A
T

E
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
fo

o
tp

ri
n

t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

U
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
, 

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
’s

 e
s

ta
te

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

il
it

ie
s

 t
o

 
w

e
a
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 c

li
m

a
te

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
e
ri

e
s
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 r
is

k
s
 

D
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
n
 t

im
e
s
 o

f 
s
e
v
e
re

 w
e
a
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

H
D

C
 c

lim
a
te

 r
e
s
ili

e
n
c
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

E
n
lis

t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

  
to

 p
ro

d
u

c
e
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

c
lim

a
te

-p
ro

o
fi
n
g
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

0
8
/0

9
 -

1
2
/1

3
 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

In
te

g
ra

te
 c

li
m

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 E

m
e
rg

e
n

c
y
 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
fl

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 s
e
v
e
re

 
w

e
a

th
e
r 

w
a
rn

in
g

s
 i
n

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 t

im
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 p

u
t 

fl
o
o
d
 a

le
rt

s
 o

n
 H

D
C

 w
e
b
s
it
e

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

  
y
e
a
r 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 P

la
n
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 p

la
n
 t

o
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 r

is
k
s
 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

S
e

v
e

re
 w

e
a

th
e

r 
te

x
t 

a
le

rt
 s

y
s
te

m
 

M
e
s
s
a
g
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
n
d
s
 t

e
x
t 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 m
o
b
ile

 p
h
o
n
e
s
 t

o
 w

a
rn

 o
f 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
, 

s
e
v
e
re

 w
e
a
th

e
r 

e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

0
8
/0

9

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
tt
ra

c
te

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

W
o

rk
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 t

o
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
c
li
m

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e
 i

m
p

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

 
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 1
0
0

%
 o

f 
H

D
C

’s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
, 

p
la

n
s
 a

n
d

 
p

o
li

c
ie

s
%

 o
f 

H
D

C
 p

la
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e

s
h
ir
e
 C

lim
a

te
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

a
ll 

lo
c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e
s
h
ir
e
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 c
o
u
n
ty

 w
id

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 d

e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 c

lim
a
te

 
0
8
/0

9
 -

1
2
/1

3

G
re

a
t 

F
e

n
 R

e
s
to

ra
ti
o

n
 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 s

c
a
le

 r
e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 h
a
b
it
a
ts

 t
o

 a
d
a
p
t 

to
 t

h
e
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 e
ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a

0
8
/0

9
 -

1
2
/1

3
 

C
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

A
u
d
it
 o

f 
a
ll 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 H

D
C

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
ll 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 i
n
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

a
u

d
it
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

0
9
/1

0
 -

1
2
/1

3

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

E
n

s
u

re
 w

h
e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

c
c
u

rs
 o

n
 

s
it

e
s
 a

b
o

v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fl
o

o
d

 l
e
v
e
l.
 W

h
e
re

 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 e
s

s
e
n

ti
a
l 

b
e
lo

w
 f

lo
o

d
 l

e
v
e
l,

 r
is

k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
d

e
q

u
a
te

 p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 &
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 
m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
s
 g

ra
n
te

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 t

o
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 o

n
 e

it
h
e
r 

d
e
fe

n
c
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 o

r 
w

a
te

r 
q
u
a
lit

y
.

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 L

D
F

  
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 i
n
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
0
8
/0

9

75



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 T
W

O
 –

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

 E
F

F
IC

IE
N

C
Y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

: 
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 u

s
e

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 

N
/A

 

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

R
e
q

u
ir

e
 a

ll
 H

D
C

 t
e
n

d
e
r 

s
p

e
c
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 s
e
c
ti

o
n

 o
n

 
s

u
s

ta
in

a
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

ig
h

t 
w

il
l 

b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

te
n

d
e
r 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

%
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

e
d
 t

e
n
d
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 &

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 e

th
ic

a
l 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
  

1
0
/1

1
 

G
o
d
m

a
n
c
h
e
s
te

r 
N

u
rs

e
ry

 P
ro

je
c
t 

S
u
p
p

ly
in

g
 l
o
c
a
lly

 s
o
u
rc

e
d
 t

re
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
d
d
in

g
 p

la
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

a
rb

o
n
 f

o
o
tp

ri
n
t 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d
ic

a
to

r

S
e
e
k
 a

c
c
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
n

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y
s

te
m

 (
E

M
S

) 
b

y
 t

h
e

 
e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

e
ri

o
d

.
S

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

n
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 (

E
M

S
) 

b
y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

G
re

e
n
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 a

ll 
o
u
r 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
.

0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 s
te

p
s
  

to
 g

a
in

  
fo

rm
a
l 
E

M
S

 a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 

1
1
/1

2
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

P
ro

m
o

te
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

o
n

s
u

m
e
r 

c
h

o
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

lo
c

a
ll

y
 p

ro
d

u
c

e
d

 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
is

ti
n
c
t 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 c

h
o

ic
e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

re
q

u
e

n
c
y
 o

f 
 F

a
rm

e
rs

 M
a

rk
e

ts
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 f

a
rm

e
rs

 m
a
rk

e
ts

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 v

a
ry

in
g
 f

re
q
u
e

n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 m
a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
s
. 

T
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 
p
ilo

t 
p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 f

re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 o

f
th

e
 H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 F

a
rm

e
rs

 M
a
rk

e
t 

to
 w

e
e
k
ly

.
0
9
/1

0

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 F

o
o
d
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 

T
h
e
 f

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
c
e
le

b
ra

te
s
 t

h
e
 v

e
ry

 b
e
s
t 

in
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 

v
e
h
ic

le
 f

o
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 e

a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 b

ro
a
d
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

o
le

 a
s
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
a
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

G
o

d
m

a
n

c
h

e
s
te

r 
P

la
n
t 

N
u
rs

e
ry

 P
ro

je
c
t 

R
e
tu

rn
in

g
 a

 d
is

u
s
e
d
 n

u
rs

e
ry

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
. 

 P
ro

v
id

in
g
 l
o
c
a
lly

 s
o
u
rc

e
d
 t

re
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
d
d
in

g
 p

la
n
ts

 
0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

A
c

ti
v

e
ly

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 i
n

 H
u

n
ti

n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
  

to
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a
n

 
E

M
S

 &
 s

e
e
k
 a

c
c
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 r
e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

, 
e
.g

.,
 I

S
O

1
4
0
0
1
 o

r 
E

M
A

S
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

n
 E

M
S

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

e
m

in
a
rs

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

E
M

S
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 E

M
S

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

1
2
/1

3
 

76



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 T
W

O
 –

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 E

F
F

IC
IE

N
C

Y
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

: 
R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 u

s
e

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 

N
/A

 

W
A

T
E

R
 U

S
E

 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

A
c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
w

a
te

r 
u

s
a
g

e
 a

t 
a
ll
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 s

it
e
s
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
d

u
c
e

 s
it

e
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 

C
u
b
ic

 m
e
tr

e
s
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

e
d
 p

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 i
n
 H

D
C

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

W
a
te

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

B
y
 a

u
d
it
in

g
 a

ll 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
it
e
s
 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e
re

 w
a
te

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
1
0
/1

1

A
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o
n

 t
o

 E
n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 

S
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

w
a
te

r 
u
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 

1
1
/1

2
 –

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d
ic

a
to

r

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

n
e
w

 s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
 g

re
y
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
e
 r

a
in

w
a
te

r 
h

a
rv

e
s
ti

n
g

 s
y
s

te
m

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

w
a

te
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s

 a
t 

n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 b

u
il
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 
fe

a
s
ib

le
 a

t 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

it
e
s

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

it
e
s
 w

it
h
 g

re
y
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

W
a
te

r 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

 
P

a
c
k
a
g
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

a
in

w
a
te

r 
c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
, 

lo
w

 f
lu

s
h
 t

o
ile

ts
, 

a
e

ra
te

d
 f

lo
w

 t
a

p
s
, 

c
h

ill
e

d
 m

a
in

s
 w

a
te

r 
d

is
p

e
n
s
e

rs
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 0
9
/1

0
 

G
re

y
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 B

u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 

R
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

to
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

a
in

w
a
te

r 
h
a
rv

e
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
0
8
/0

9
 –

 0
9
/1

0
 

R
e

e
d

 b
e

d
 s

y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

L
it
tl
e

 P
a

x
to

n
 N

a
tu

re
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
  

T
h
e
 V

is
it
o
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
 a

t 
L
it
tl
e
 P

a
x
to

n
 N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

o
n
 t
h

e
 m

a
in

s
 s

e
w

a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

It
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 r

a
in

w
a
te

r 
h
a
rv

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

n
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 p

u
ri
fy

 w
a
s
te

 w
a
te

r 
u
s
in

g
 a

 r
e
e
d
 b

e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

In
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
s
a
v
in

g
 m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

w
a
te

r 
s
a
v
in

g
 d

e
v
ic

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 g

re
y
 w

a
te

r 
d

e
v
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 w
a
te

r 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

p
p

li
a
n

c
e

s
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
is

ti
n
c
t 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 c

h
o

ic
e
s

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

T
o
 p

u
b
lic

is
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 b

ro
a
d
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
m

e
s
s
a
g
e

s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

o
le

 a
s
 a

 ‘
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
a
d
e
r’

 
a
n
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 S

c
h
o

o
ls

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

W
a
te

r 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 

C
o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 w
a
te

r 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 r
o
le

 a
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
a
d
e
r

0
8
/0

9

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 W

a
te

r 
E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 i

n
 A

L
L

 n
e
w

 
h

o
m

e
s

 b
u

il
t 

in
 t

h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
b

y
 e

n
s

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 b

u
il

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e
s
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
d

e
 f

o
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 H

o
m

e
s

P
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

in
g
 w

it
h
 C

o
d
e
 F

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

w
a
te

r 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 w

h
e
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

D
e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 S

h
o
w

c
a
s
e
 (

N
e
w

 B
u
ild

) 
A

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

3
0
 e

x
e
m

p
la

r 
2
,3

 a
n
d
 4

 b
e
d
ro

o
m

 h
o
m

e
s
, 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
5
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
  

(8
0
 l
it
re

s
 p

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

)
0
8
/0

9

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 w
a
te

r 
c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
, 

th
e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
o

th
e
rs

 a
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e
 a

 w
a
te

r 
c

y
c

le
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 w

a
te

r 
a
v
a
il
a
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 n
e
w

 
g

ro
w

th
 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
c
y
c
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

D
e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

W
a
te

r 
C

y
c
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
d
 i
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

77



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 T
W

O
 –

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

 E
F

F
IC

IE
N

C
Y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

: 
R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 u

s
e

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 

N
I 

1
7
0
 –

 P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

o
r 

d
e
re

lic
t 

fo
r 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 5

 y
e
a
rs

 

B
E

S
T

 U
S

E
 O

F
 L

A
N

D
 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

’S
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 l
a
n

d
 

%
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e

a
r 

N
e
w

 L
o
c
a

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
L
D

F
)

W
h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 t

o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 o
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d

0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d
ic

a
to

r

W
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 

w
it

h
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

d
e
n

s
it

y
 o

f 
d

w
e
ll
in

g
s
 p

e
r 

h
e
c
ta

re
 

%
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 a

 d
e
n
s
it
y
 o

f 
3
0
 d

p
h
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e

a
r 

N
e
w

 L
o
c
a

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
L
D

F
)

W
h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 t

o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 a
t 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 d
e
n
s
it
y
 o

f 
3
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
s
 p

e
r 

h
e
c
ta

re
0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
2
/1

3

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 s

h
o
w

c
a
s
e
 

A
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

2
0
+

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
o
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 i
n
 H

a
rf

o
rd

 c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 H

o
m

e
s
 

a
n
d
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 t
o
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
n
s
it
y
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

A
v

o
id

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 
g

ra
d

e
s
 1

, 
2
 a

n
d

 3
a
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

D
e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

In
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
fl

o
o

r 
s
p

a
c
e
 o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 l
a
n

d
%

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

fl
o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e

a
r 

N
e
w

 L
o
c
a

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
L
D

F
)

W
h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

fl
o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d

0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
2
/1

3

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
  

fo
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ly

 b
u
ilt

 d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
b
u
ild

in
g
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 

/ 

78



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 T
W

O
 –

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

 E
F

F
IC

IE
N

C
Y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

: 
R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 u

s
e

IN
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 

N
I1

9
1
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 p
e
r 

h
e
a
d
. 

N
I1

9
2
 H

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
 &

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
. 

 N
I1

9
3
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 l
a
n
d
fi
lle

d

W
A

S
T

E

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

w
a
s
te

 f
ro

m
 H

D
C

 o
ff
ic

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

g
o
e
s
 t

o
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 o
w

n
 w

a
s

te
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 l

a
n

d
fi

ll
 b

y
 1

5
%

 
o

v
e
r 

n
e
x
t 

5
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n

d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 

%
 o

f 
H

D
C

 o
ff
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 w

it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 b

in
 s

y
s
te

m
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
ry

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 b

in
s
 a

t 
a
ll 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

G
re

e
n
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

S
ta

ff
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
te

 m
in

im
is

a
ti
o
n
 

0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

C
o
m

p
o
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
H

D
C

 w
a
s
te

 
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 t
h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
p
o
s
ta

b
le

 w
a
s
te

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

t 
P

a
th

fi
n
d
e
r 

H
o

u
s
e
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 0
9
/1

0
 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

%
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
 

E
n

s
u

re
 d

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 r
e
c
y

c
li
n

g
 l

e
v

e
ls

 r
e
m

a
in

 a
b

o
v
e
 5

0
%

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

lo
re

 
th

e
 f

e
a

s
ib

il
it

y
 o

f 
a

d
d

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 t
o

 t
h

e
 k

e
rb

s
id

e
 

c
o

ll
e
c
ti

o
n

, 
e
.g

.,
 g

la
s
s
 

%
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 c
o
m

p
o
s
te

d
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 g

la
s
s
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 g

la
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

ry
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 b

in
s
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 0
9
/1

0
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

W
a

s
te

 M
in

im
is

a
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i

n
 c

o
n

ju
n

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 

th
e
 R

E
C

A
P

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
c
e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

k
e
y
 w

a
s
te

 s
tr

e
a
m

s
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

w
a
s
te

 c
o
lle

c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
 H

u
n
ti
n
g
d

o
n
s
h
ir
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

e
n
t 

to
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

W
a
s
te

 m
in

im
is

a
ti
o
n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 f

o
r 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
u
s
in

g
 w

a
s
te

 
0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
a

tt
e
ry

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 b

a
n
k
s
 a

t 
s
o
m

e
 s

u
p
e
rm

a
rk

e
t 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 o

f 
a
 h

a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 w

a
s
te

 
0
8
/0

9
 

K
it
c
h
e
n
 w

a
s
te

 c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a

l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
k
it
c
h
e
n
 w

a
s
te

 i
n
 t

h
e
 g

re
e
n
 b

in
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

A
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

tr
a
d
e
 w

a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
 

F
a
c
il
it

a
te

 t
h

e
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 t

ra
d

e
 w

a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
li
n

g
 c

o
ll
e

c
ti

o
n

 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
s

m
a

ll
 t

o
 m

e
d

iu
m

 s
iz

e
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 l
a

rg
e

r 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 e
ff

o
rt

 t
o

 r
e

c
y
c

le
 t

h
e

ir
 t

ra
d

e
 

w
a
s
te

 
P

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
c
y
c
le

 t
ra

d
e
 w

a
s
te

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

T
ra

d
e
 w

a
s
te

 o
ff
ic

e
rs

 
A

w
a
rd

e
d
 B

R
E

W
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
ra

d
e
 w

a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

79



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 T
H

R
E

E
 –

 P
ro

te
c

t 
&

 E
n

h
a

n
c

e
 t

h
e

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

: 
T

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
o
f 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

IN
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 

N
I 

1
9
7
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 –

 a
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
s
it
e
s
 

B
IO

D
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
 &

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

P
ro

te
c
t 

a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
 b

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l,
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 

lo
c
a
l 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
, 
p

o
li
c
y
, 

s
it

e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

n
d

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 

ra
is

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

re
a
te

 h
a
b

it
a
ts

 a
n

d
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 
li

n
e

 w
it

h
 U

K
 B

A
P

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
a
rg

e
ts

 

%
 o

f 
S

S
S

I’
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 i
n
 a

 f
a
v
o
u
ra

b
le

 o
r 

u
n
fa

v
o
u
ra

b
le

 r
e

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

E
n

s
u

re
 e

a
rl

y
 i

n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 m
a
s
te

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

o
p

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e
 a

n
d

 r
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s
 a

re
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
, 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

p
la

n
s

, 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 a
d

h
e
re

 t
o

 w
il
d

li
fe

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e
 

%
 o

f 
n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 c

re
d
it
s
 f

ro
m

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 c

h
a
p
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

N
e
w

 L
o
c
a

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
L
D

F
) 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

m
e
n
it
y
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 c

h
a
p
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 

0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 s

h
o
w

c
a
s
e
 

A
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

3
0
 e

x
e
m

p
la

r 
2
,3

 a
n
d
 4

 b
e
d
ro

o
m

 h
o
m

e
s
, 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
5
 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 i

n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rl

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 v
is

it
in

g
 H

D
C

 o
w

n
e
d
 w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

T
o
 p

u
b
lic

is
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 b

ro
a
d
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 
ro

le
 a

s
 ‘
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
a
d
e
r’
 a

n
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

0
8
/0

9
-1

2
/1

3

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

P
ro

te
c
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
ll
o

tm
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 w

is
h

 t
o

 g
ro

w
 t

h
e
ir

 o
w

n
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
, 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 

H
e
c
ta

re
s
 o

f 
la

n
d
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

/c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

G
o
d
m

a
n
c
h
e
s
te

r 
N

u
rs

e
ry

 P
ro

je
c
t 

T
re

e
 n

u
rs

e
ry

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l
p
ro

v
e
n
a
n
c
e
, 

v
e
g
e
ta

b
le

 &
 o

rc
h
a
rd

 a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
h
o
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
H

D
C

’s
 

o
w

n
 p

la
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

Im
p

ro
v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
n

ti
ty

 a
n

d
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 

p
u

b
li
c
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 o

p
e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 w

il
d

li
fe

  
H

e
c
ta

re
s
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 p

ri
v
a
te

ly
 o

w
n
e
d
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 p

ri
v
a
te

 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 l
a
n
d
 a

s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e

 
O

n
g
o
in

g

80



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 T
H

R
E

E
 –

 P
ro

te
c

t 
&

 E
n

h
a

n
c

e
 t

h
e

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

: 
 T

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
o
f 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 

N
/A

 

U
R

B
A

N
 &

 R
U

R
A

L
 C

H
A

R
A

C
T

E
R

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
’S

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

%
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 a

n
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

%
 o

f 
lis

te
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 ‘
a
t 

ri
s
k
’ 

P
ro

te
c

t 
la

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
s
, 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e
 s

it
e
s

, 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
s
it

e
s
 a

n
d

 h
is

to
ri

c
 b

u
il
d

in
g

s
 

a
n

d
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

 
th

e
m

 a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s
 

to
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t

%
 o

f 
la

rg
e

 s
c
a

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 m
e
e
ts

 e
q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 

‘s
ilv

e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

’ 
u
n

d
e
r 

‘B
u
ild

in
g
 f

o
r 

L
if
e
’ 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 
P

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

O
n
g
o
in

g

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

C
o

n
s
e
rv

e
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 l

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 

fe
a

tu
re

s
 b

y
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

in
g

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

ll
y
 

s
e
n

s
it

iv
e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

s
e
c
to

r

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
a
g
ri
-e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
s
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

G
u
id

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

fa
rm

e
rs

 
P

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 f

a
rm

e
rs

 o
n
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
is

to
ri
c
 f

e
a
tu

re
s
 o

n
 f

a
rm

la
n
d
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
e

y
 a

re
 s

y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 

%
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

S
t 

Iv
e

s
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 f

lo
o
rs

c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 t

o
w

n
s
c
a
p
e
 o

f 
S

t 
Iv

e
s
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 
0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

S
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 p
la

n
 

A
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

m
in

o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
n
 m

o
n
e
y
 b

e
c
o

m
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 
b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

e
s
ta

b
li
s
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

to
u

ri
s
m

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 h

is
to

ri
c
 s

it
e

s

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

T
o
 p

u
b
lic

is
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 b

ro
a
d
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
e
n

v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 r
o
le

 a
s
 ‘
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
a
d
e
r’

 a
n
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 
w

it
h
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

81



P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 T
H

R
E

E
 –

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IN

G
 &

 I
M

P
R

O
V

IN
G

 T
H

E
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

: 
 T

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
o
f 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d

o
n
s
h
ir
e
 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
O

R
: 

N
I 

1
7
 –

 P
e
rc

e
p
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r

  
N

I 
1
9
5
 –

 G
ra

ff
it
i,
 l
it
te

r,
 d

e
tr

it
u
s
 a

n
d
 f

ly
p
o
s
ti
n
g
  

  
N

I 
1
9
6
 -

 F
ly

ti
p
p
in

g
 

C
L

E
A

N
 &

 S
A

F
E

 H
U

N
T

IN
G

D
O

N
S

H
IR

E
 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

’S
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

A
c
h

ie
v
e
 a

 h
ig

h
 l

e
v

e
l 
o

f 
s
tr

e
e
t 

c
le

a
n

li
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 l

e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

fl
y
-t

ip
p

in
g

 a
c

ro
s

s
 t

h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

P
ro

m
o
te

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 c

le
a

n
e

r,
 g

re
e

n
e

r,
 s

a
fe

r 
lif

e
s
ty

le
s

0
8
/0

9
 -

1
2
/1

3

L
it
te

r 
fr

e
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
to

w
n
s
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

ll 
m

a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

lit
te

r 
fr

e
e
 z

o
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
s
tr

e
e

t 
s
c
e
n
e
 r

a
n
g
e
rs

 t
a
rg

e
ti
n
g
 f

a
s
t 

fo
o
d
 o

u
tl
e
ts

 w
it
h
 l
it
te

r 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
 

&
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 o

f 
p
a
c
k
a
g
in

g
 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 1
0
/1

1
 

R
iv

e
r 

C
a

re
 P

ro
je

c
t 

W
o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 t

o
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 c

le
a
n
 u

p
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 r

iv
e
r 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

0
8
/0

9
 –

 0
9
/1

0
 

F
ix

e
d
 P

e
n
a
lt
y
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
f 

ru
b
b
is

h
 i
s
 l
e
ft
 o

u
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 w

ro
n
g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 d

a
y
 

0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
2
/1

3
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

T
o
 p

u
b
lic

is
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 b

ro
a
d
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
m

e
s
s
a
g
e

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 r
o
le

 a
s
 ‘
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
a
d
e
r’

 a
n
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

le
a
n
e
r,

 g
re

e
n
e
r,

 s
a
fe

r 
lif

e
s
ty

le
s
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 

0
8
/0

9
 -

 1
2
/1

3

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d
ic

a
to

r

R
e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
c
ri

m
in

a
l 

d
a

m
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 g

ra
ff

it
i 

o
c

c
u

rr
in

g
 i

n
 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

G
ra

ff
it
i 
p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 c
le

a
n
 u

p
S

tr
e
e
t 

R
a
n
g
e
rs

 L
in

k
in

g
 w

it
h
 L

u
m

in
u
s
 S

tr
e
e
t 
W

a
rd

e
n
s
, 
w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 h

e
lp

 c
le

a
n
 u

p
 g

ra
ff
it
i

0
8
/0

9
 –

 0
9
/1

0
 

A
c
ti

o
n

In
d

ic
a

to
r

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 f
e
e
lin

g
 ‘
s
a
fe

’ 
o
r 

‘f
a
ir
ly

 s
a
fe

’ 
o
u
ts

id
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
 a

ft
e
r 

d
a
rk

 

N
I 

1
7
 –

 P
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

%
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
s
u
rv

e
y
e
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 s
ta

ti
n
g
 A

S
B

 i
s
 a

 f
a
ir
ly

 b
ig

 p
ro

b
le

m
 –

 E
. 

H
e
a
lt
h
 s

c
o
re

c
a
rd

 &
 G

/S
u
c
c
e
s
s
 

W
o

rk
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 
p

ri
d

e
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e
 

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 a

s
 a

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 y
e
a
r 

82



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 

P
la

n
 (

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Im

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
) 

A
N

N
E

X
 D

P
ro

je
c
t

Y
e
a
r 

1
Y

e
a
r 

2
Y

e
a
r 

3
 

Y
e
a
r 

4
 

Y
e
a
r 

5

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

G
o
d
m

a
n
c
h
e
s
te

r 
N

u
rs

e
ry

1
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

R
iv

e
r 

C
le

a
n
 U

p
1
0
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

L
it
te

r 
F

re
e
 M

a
rk

e
t 
to

w
n
s

4
,0

0
0

1
7
,0

0
0

1
7
,0

0
0

1
7
,0

0
0

G
ra

ff
it
i 
C

le
a
n
 U

p
1
,5

0
0

8
,5

0
0

8
,5

0
0

8
,5

0
0

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 O

ff
ic

e
r

1
5
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

B
a
tt
e
ry

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 S

c
h
e
m

e
1
,6

0
0

1
,6

0
0

1
,6

0
0

1
,6

0
0

1
,6

0
0

G
la

s
s
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
6
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

S
m

a
rt

 M
e
te

ri
n
g
 

3
,0

0
0

E
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
U

s
e
 o

f 
P

re
m

is
e
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 -

 N
e
w

 B
u
ild

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
o
la

r 
H

o
t 
W

a
te

r
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 -

 R
e
tr

o
 f
it

7
5
,0

0
0

7
5
,0

0
0

O
ff
ic

e
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 S

c
h
e
m

e
1
1
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

W
e
e
k
ly

 F
a
rm

e
rs

 M
a
rk

e
t 
T

ri
a
l

6
0
0

R
e
e
d
 B

e
d
 D

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
o
n
 S

it
e

1
,5

0
0

3
5
,0

0
0

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

v
e
l 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

C
y
c
le

 P
a
th

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

H
y
d
ro

 E
le

c
ti
rc

 P
o
w

e
r

1
,5

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

G
re

e
n
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s

1
5
,0

0
0

A
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 E

M
A

S
5
,0

0
0

8
,5

0
0

5
,0

0
0

8
,5

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
A

n
n

u
a
l 
C

a
p

 &
 R

e
v
 c

o
s
ts

1
1
9
,5

0
0

5
0
,1

0
0

2
3
2
1
0
0

1
3
0
,1

0
0

1
8
0
5
0
0

1
8
7
,1

0
0

5
5
0
0
0

1
8
7
,1

0
0

5
0
0
0

1
8
7
,1

0
0

83



84

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
(COPORATE AND STRATEGIC 
FRAMEWORK) 

3RD APRIL 2008 

 
ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY 

(Report by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Corporate and Strategic Framework) ) 

 
1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 At its meeting on 1st April 2008, the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

(Corporate and Strategic Framework) considered a report by the Head 
of Environmental Management to which was attached the District 
Council’s Environment Strategy. 

 
1.2 The Panel was acquainted with the key challenges contained in the 

Strategy, namely: tackling climate change, using resources effectively 
and protecting and improving the environment.  Members were informed 
that the Council needed to become an exemplar for sustainable 
development. The Strategy would provide a platform for the District 
Council to pursue environmental objectives, enable it to influence others 
and lever in funding from outside organisations. 

  
2. THE PANEL’S COMMENTS 
 
2.1 In discussing the Strategy Members made a number of points for 

consideration.  The principle one was that the Council should endeavour 
to measure the value of projects in terms of the carbon emitted and 
saved. This would enable the Council to take better informed decisions 
on the environmental impact of decisions and the value of the measures 
taken relative to their cost. They also stressed the importance of the 
advice provided by the Council to residents on improvements to their 
homes. An associated matter related to the need for suitably trained 
engineers to provide home improvement measures. In this respect 
Members have endorsed the accreditation scheme for installers 
operated by the Energy Saving Trust. 

 
2.2 The Panel commented that the language of the Strategy could be more 

assertive. The Strategy contained a number of references to 
“encouraging” certain actions.  Members were of the view that where 
possible the actions referred to should be compulsory.  It was, however, 
recognised that many of the items described were not mandatory and 
that change was required at the national level before this could happen. 

 
2.3 Other comments were made on the need to protect agricultural land.  

Some of the measures in the Strategy designed to promote biodiversity 
took up much land in the District. Members were aware that these 
measures would have the added benefit of reducing the impact of 
flooding on farm land. Finally, views were expressed on the importance 
of road transportation to the economy, which meant that there was a 
need to balance these competing priorities. The use of technology to 
make alternatives to fossil fuels viable in this and other respects were 
suggested. 

 

85



 

3. CONCLUSION 
 

3.1 Having reviewed in detail its contents, the Panel endorsed the proposed 
Environment Strategy for submission to the Cabinet and requested that 
the comments set out above be taken into consideration. The Panel also 
expressed support for the recommendations contained in the report by 
the Head of Environmental Management. 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate and 
Strategic Framework) held on 1st April 2008. 
 
Environment Strategy – Report by the Head of Environmental Management. 
 
 
Contact Officer: Miss N Giles 
 (((( 01480 387049 
 

86



CABINET                    4TH APRIL 2008 
 
 

TOWN CENTRE INITIATIVES 
(Report by the Town Centre Initiatives Working Group) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 At its meeting held on 13th February 2007, the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

(Service Support) decided to establish a working group to investigate the 
purpose, cost and achievements of the Town Centre Initiatives across the 
District. The suggestion for the study had originated from Councillor J D 
Ablewhite, a member of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery). 

 
1.2 The   working   group   comprised  Councillors   K M  Baker,  A N Gilbert   and  

R J West and met on a number of occasions over the ensuing months. 
Councillor J D Ablewhite was also appointed to the working group as a result 
of his interest in the matter but he was unable to attend any of the meetings. 

 
1.3 Discussions have been held with the relevant District Council officers 

nominated to attend the Town Centre Partnership’s Board meetings and 
interviews arranged with the individual Partnership Chairmen and Town 
Centre Managers. The working group is also grateful for the support provided 
to them during the study by the Sustainable Economic Development Section, 
which is responsible for liaising with the Partnerships. 

 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Town Centre Initiatives have been established in the market towns of 

Huntingdon, St Neots, St Ives and Ramsey for a number of years. Their 
creation arose from a review of the Council’s Economic Development service 
in the last decade prior to which the Council had employed a single Town 
Centre Manager to look after the interests of all four market towns. A decision 
then was made to devolve the money used to fund the post to the individual 
Partnerships so that it could be used to target specific local schemes and 
enable the Partnerships to set their own priorities to reflect the individual 
characteristics of each of the towns. 

 
2.2 St Neots was the first of the Partnerships to be established in November 

1997, with Huntingdon and St Ives following shortly thereafter. The Ramsey 
Partnership was the last to be set up, with its launch taking place in 1999. 

 
2.3 The formation of the Town Centre Initiatives coincided with a movement 

nationally towards the establishment of town centre organisations to address 
a growing decline in town centre trade and with a view to enhancing the 
character and vitality of the towns. Professional groups such as the 
Association of Town Centre Management and Association of Market Towns 
have been set up to disseminate good practice and lobby government on 
town centre issues. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

87



3. MEMBERSHIP AND STRUCTURE 
 

The working group found that all four of the Partnerships encourage a wide 
local membership usually comprising town and district councillors, local 
businesses and retailers (both national and independent), members of the 
local community and other stakeholders in the town.  

 
Huntingdon and St Ives Partnerships have become companies limited by 
guarantee and St Neots is in the process of following suit while Ramsey 
remains an unincorporated association. All of the Partnerships have a board 
of directors that meets on a monthly basis, with the exception of St Neots that 
meets bi-monthly.  A number of sub-groups have also been established to 
undertake particular projects which report directly to the board of directors.  

 
The working group was advised that each Partnership has an elected 
Chairman and has appointed a Treasurer and Secretary. Each employs a 
Town Centre Manager to undertake project work, co-ordinate the 
Partnership’s work and provide a point of contact for general enquiries. All 
four of the Town Centre Managers are employed on a part time basis. 

 
A constitution containing membership rules, an elections procedure and 
accountancy requirements has been drawn up by each of the Partnerships, 
under the guidance of the Legal and Estates Division of the District Council. 
Each constitution is tailored to meet the Partnership’s own organisational 
needs and has been worded widely to encompass the Partnership’s range of 
activities and the type of work that they undertake. 

 
 
4. AIMS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
4.1 Each of the Partnerships share a common aim of improving the town centres. 

This is being achieved successfully by a variety of means including the 
promotion of the towns, improved communication, enhancing the physical 
environment, creating community pride and promoting local trade. 

 
4.2 Each of the Partnerships has produced its own business plan which is 

reviewed and updated on a regular basis. An action plan of three or five years 
duration has also been developed for each Partnership, outlining projects and 
activities that will be completed over that period. The plans highlight the 
Partnership’s own priorities and objectives for each of the market towns. In 
compiling the action plans, advice is sought from relevant officers within the 
District Council who seek to ensure that the priorities and objectives accord 
with the Council’s own corporate objectives. 

 
 
5. FUNDING 
 
5.1 The working group was advised that the District Council gives each of the 

Partnerships an annual grant of £19,200. In addition, the District Council 
provides direct officer support at Head of Service level at board meetings to 
advise on matters of policy and procedure and the monthly board meetings 
and annual general meetings are serviced by the Democratic Services Team. 
Additionally, the Sustainable Economic Development Section provides 
continuous support and advice to the Partnerships and acts as a general 
point of contact for them. On average, the total cost of officer support 

88



amounts to £6,975 per annum for each Partnership with around £600 worth of 
printing being donated by the Council to each Partnership. 

 
5.2 In the current financial year, a forecast of the total financial support provided 

by the Council, which includes grants, officer time and printing, to the 
Partnerships is as follows:- 

 

 FORECAST SUPPORT 
£ 

St Neots 28,126 

Huntingdon 26,300 

St Ives 25,350 

Ramsey 26,426 

 
5.3 The working group was advised that although the District Council grant is 

largely used to cover the Town Centre Managers’ posts, other money is 
generated by the Partnerships through membership fees, business 
sponsorship and a number of fundraising activities. Grants from the 
respective town councils are also sought by each of the partnerships on an 
annual basis. 

 
5.4 In seeking to identity other potential means of funding, the working group was 

advised that the establishment of the Partnerships has enabled each to apply 
for financial support from other sources which the District Council does not 
have access to. 

 
5.5 Over the last two financial years, each partnership has accrued the following 

additional income above the amount provided by the Council. 
 

 2005/06 2006/07 

St Neots £21,366 £51,417 

Huntingdon £59,528 £42,543 

St Ives £22,611 £14,154 

Ramsey £8,899 £5,348 

 
5.6 The additional income generated is largely used to assist with other 

operational and project costs or to assist in arranging special events and 
promotions.   

 
 
6. THE WORK OF THE PARTNERSHIPS 
 
6.1 The Partnerships are involved in delivering a wide variety of events and 

activities in each town, with a view to enhancing the local economy and 
encouraging visitors. Examples that have been held across all four market 
towns include the following:- 

 

• The co-ordination of special markets such as Farmers Markets, 
Normandy Markets, Continental Markets and Christmas Markets 

• Production of town publications 

• Organising festivals 

• Producing town guides 

• Compiling local business directories 

• Hosting members network events 

89



• Staging public consultation meetings on matters concerning the 
town 

 
6.2 In addition, the working group found that communicating and networking with 

partners and stakeholders is key to the existence and success of the 
Partnerships. The Partnership present an opportunity for those with a stake in 
the future of the towns to influence their direction and work together towards 
the achievement of common aims. 

 
6.3 A common thread running through the discussions with the Partnership 

Chairman and Town Centre Managers was the question of finance. The 
Partnerships are dependent upon the annual grant made available by the 
Council without which they would be unable to fund the employment of Town 
Centre Managers. The Partnerships rely heavily on voluntary and in-kind 
support, both from board members and the Town Centre Managers, all of 
whom tend to work in excess of their contracted part time hours. It was 
apparent to the working group that uncertainty over funding is an issue for the 
Partnerships and can detract from their concentration on achieving their aims 
and objectives. 

 
 
7. GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE MONITORING 
 
7.1 The working group found that each of the Partnerships have their own 

performance monitoring systems in place, largely via the board meetings. It is 
a legal requirement for each partnership to minute their board meetings, 
produce an annual set of accounts, develop action plans and set performance 
indicators, with progress reviewed periodically and at their annual general 
meetings. The working group was satisfied that the Partnerships are 
complying satisfactorily with these arrangements and are able to demonstrate 
that a transparent and accountable system is in place. 

 
7.2 The working group was informed that a Town Centre Liaison Group has been 

established to bring all four Partnerships together on a quarterly basis to 
share good practice and to exchange information. This meeting is chaired by 
Councillor J M Sadler and provides a mechanism by which Partnership 
activities are monitored via the submission of project progress reports. 

 
7.3 Additionally, monthly meetings are also held between the Town Centre 

Managers and the Sustainable Economic Development Section to discuss 
current issues and initiatives for each of the towns. 

 
 
8. CONCLUSIONS 
 
8.1 Members of the working group wish to extend their appreciation to Chairmen 

of the Partnerships, the Town Centre Managers, and the District Council 
officers for their helpful assistance during the course of the review.  

 
8.2 The working group is firmly of the belief that the work of the Partnerships is 

extremely beneficial to the District, providing good value for money and 
adding significant value to the local economy. The working group is satisfied 
that appropriate monitoring mechanisms are in place and that all partnerships 
are adhering to good working practices. Clear objectives have been set which 

90



are in line with the Council’s corporate objectives and all are working in an 
open and accountable environment. 

 
8.3 Whilst acknowledging that each Partnership is at different stages of their 

establishment, it is clearly evident that they all have little financial stability, 
given that the District Council grant is determined on an annual basis. The 
working group is of the view that a longer term arrangement could bring 
substantial benefits for the Partnerships by eliminating the annual concern 
over whether grants will continue in the ensuing year. This will enable the 
Partnership to offer longer term contracts to the Managers, reduce 
administration work and enable them to concentrate on pursuing their 
business plans with greater certainty. Having regard to the valued placed 
upon the role of the Partnership by the Council, there is little likelihood that 
grants will be discontinued in the short term. Moreover, it can be seen from 
paragraph 5.5 above that the Partnerships attract external funding to 
Huntingdonshire each year which is at least equivalent to the grants made 
available by the Council. The working group therefore feels that the Cabinet 
should consider entering into an agreement with the Partnerships to secure 
the payment of grants over a fixed period with a suitable clause that will 
enable the Council to terminate the arrangement if it is felt that a Partnership 
is no longer acting broadly in line with the Sustainable Community Strategy. 

 
 
9. RECOMMENDATION 
 
9.1 The working group therefore 
 
 RECOMMEND 
 

(a) that the District Council enter into an agreement with individual 
Partnerships for a period of five years to pay a grant annually 
updated for inflation, based on the existing level of support and 
with a suitable break clause to enable the agreement to be 
terminated in appropriate circumstances; and 

 
(b) that the District Council continue to provide officer support as 

outlined in this report to the Partnerships. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Year End Accounts for all Partnerships for the 2006/07 financial year 
Articles of Association/Constitutions/Memorandums of Association for all 
Partnerships 
Previous Town Centre Liaison Group Minutes 
Partnership Publications – Huntingdon Live, SuggeStIves, Priorities and Ramsey 
Matters 
Town Centre Managers Job Descriptions 
Partnership Membership Lists 
 
 
Contact Officer: Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer 
 ((((     01480 388006 
 

91



92

This page is intentionally left blank



 

CABINET                                                                                   3RD APRIL 2008  
 
 

SAFETY ADVISORY GROUP 
(Report of the Advisory Group) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 The Advisory Group met on 5th March 2008 when Councillors Mrs P A 

Jordan and L M Simpson were present. 
 
1.2 Also in attendance were Messrs S Bell, J Craig, P J Duerden, S Howell, 

O Langford and Mrs T Davidson, Ms C Deller, Mrs A Jerrom and Mrs C 
Rowland. 

 
1.3 The Staff Side were represented by Mrs S McKerral, C Sneesby and 

Mrs G Smith. 
 
1.4 In the absence of the Chairman and Vice Chairman, Councillor L M 

Simpson was elected Chairman of the Group for the duration of the 
meeting. 

 
1.5 Apologies for absence from the meeting were submitted on behalf of 

Councillors J W Davies, A Hansard and K Reynolds and Messrs P 
Corley and K Lawson. 

 
1.6 The report of the meeting of the Advisory Group held on 14th November 

2007 was received and noted.   
 
2. AD HOC SAFETY INSPECTION: 14th FEBRUARY 2008 
 
2.1 The Advisory Group received and noted a report by the Head of 

Administration outlining the observations and comments recorded during 
an ad-hoc safety inspection which had taken place on 14th February 
2008 at: 

 
 (a) A private home (Benefits home worker), St Neots 
 (b) St Neots Skateboard Park, Riverside Walk, St Neots 
 (c) Street Warden’s Office, Tebbutts Road car park, St Neots. 
 
2.2 As the home working pilot scheme was working well, the Advisory Group 

noted the potential for an increase in staff working from home and 
acknowledged the use of SOLO the home worker call-in facility could be 
encouraged in appropriate circumstances and that issues associated 
with communication, social interaction and isolation also required to be 
addressed to offset employees’ feelings of isolation which may lead to 
stress. 

 
2.3 Members were advised that the St Neots Skateboard Park was well 

managed and regularly maintained.  A minor incident of vandalism to an 
inspection hatch was being followed up and the provision of an 
additional open sided shelter was being considered to hopefully resolve 
the problem and provide shelter for youths during inclement weather. 

 

Agenda Item 5

93



 

2.4 The visit to the Street Warden’s office in Tebbutts Road car park was 
also encouraging, with refresher training in dealing with violence and 
aggression for the employee being the only action required.   

    
 
 
 
 
3  ANNUAL SAFETY INSPECTION – 28TH NOVEMBER 2007  
 
3.1 The Group received and noted a report by the Head of Administration on 

the Annual Safety Inspection which took place at the District Council’s 
new Operations Centre – Eastfield House, on 28th November 2007. 

 
3.2 Members were pleased to note that the inspection had revealed few 

areas of concern and that, where action had been recommended, steps 
had been taken to ensure improvements were in hand.  Councillor Mrs 
Jordan advised the Group that the feedback from staff working at the 
Centre on issues such as the workstations and chairs was very positive. 

 
4. USE OF PAXTON PITS NATURE RESERVE BY SCHOOLS 
 
4.1  The Group received and noted a report by the Service Development 

Manager on the use by schools of the Paxton Pits Nature Reserve.  
Members’ attention had previously been drawn to a fall in the number of 
schools engaged in pond dipping because of the health and safety 
concerns.  (Report of the meeting held on 12th September 2007 refers). 

 
4.2 However although there had been initial concern that the number of 

school visits were reducing, it had been found that this was not the case 
and that school visits still remained at a satisfactory level at 1000 
children per year although the situation would continue to be monitored. 

 
5. FIRE DRILLS 
 
5.1 Members received a report by the Team Leader, Customer Service 

Centre on a fire drill held at Centenary House on 16th November 2007. 
 
5.2 Members were pleased to note that the roll call procedure was 

completed within three minutes and that the four minor problems 
identified had been actioned. 

 
5.3 Concern was expressed by the Group with regard to the location of the 

assembly point during a roll call and it was suggested that an alternative 
be found that did not involve crossing St Mary’s Road.  The Health and 
Safety Adviser was asked to reconsider this arrangement and to report 
back to a future meeting. 

 
6.  INTERNAL SMOKING CESSATION CLINICS 
 
6.1  Members received and noted a report by the Smoke Free 

Implementation Officer who advised the group of the disappointing 
response by District Council staff to the internal smoking cessation 
clinics held in January. 

 
6.2 It was explained that further encouragement to “quit for a week” on the 

lead up to “No Smoking Day” on 12th March had been advertised and 

94



 

that stop smoking clinics would be run throughout the day from 5th – 12th 
March.  These clinics would also be open to local businesses.  Members 
noted that a further internal clinic may be attempted during April 2008 
depending on the success of the “quit for a week” challenge. 

 
7. ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REPORTS  
 
7.1(a)  DISTRICT COUNCIL EMPLOYEES - ACCIDENTS/INCIDENTS 
 
 A report by the Head of HR and Payroll Services outlining the 

accidents/incidents was submitted giving details of 27 accidents 
involving District Council employees one suffered by an agency worker 
and 3 by non employees during the previous quarter.  All were of a 
minor nature.  Members were advised that home workers had been 
reminded that they still were required to complete reports in the event of 
an accident in their own homes.  Ongoing trials of marigold glove types 
continued to take place to seek to overcome the potential for injuries 
when gloves split when handling fly tipped material. 

 
7.2(b)  LEISURE CENTRE EMPLOYEES - ACCIDENTS/INCIDENTS 
 
 Members received and noted a report by the Head of Administration 

outlining accidents/incidents reported at the Leisure Centres during the 
previous quarter.  Of the 228 accidents reported, only 7 resulted from 
participation in an activity and any necessary remedial action to address 
the cause had been taken.  

 
8. TRAINING REPORT 
 
8.1 A report by the Head of HR and Payroll providing an update on health 

and safety training was received and noted. 
 
8.2 In particular, it was noted  that  extensive training  had taken place in the 

Operations Division. 
 
8.3         Councillor Simpson gave an account of his recent driving course and  
              suggested that it might be prudent if this was made mandatory for pool   
              car users, for officers with leased cars and for those staff who claim  
              business mileage.  This view was supported by the Advisory Group. 
 
                                      
9. PROPOSED FUTURE SAFETY INSPECTION DATES   
 
9.1 The Group agreed the following schedule of safety inspections: 
 
 

• 2nd July 2008 – ad hoc inspection 
• 28th October 2008 – ad hoc inspection 
• 25th November 2008 – annual inspection 
• 22nd January 2009 – ad hoc inspection. 

 
 
9.2       The possibility of inspecting the new HQ on the Pathfinder House site   
            was suggested for the January 2009 inspection, provided building works  
            had been completed.  Members were invited to make any further  
            suggestions for visits to the Health and Safety Adviser. 
  

95



 

 
 
 
 
 
10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
10.1 It was noted that the next meeting of the Advisory Group was scheduled 

to be held on 11th June 2008. 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman for the meeting 
Councillor L M Simpson 

 
 

96


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	3 Environment Strategy and 2008/09 action Plan
	Environment Strategy Document (lower version)
	Environment Strategy Action Plan
	Environment Strategy Document Annex
	report to cabinet

	4 Town Centre Initiatives
	5 Safety Advisory Group

